

From: Patton, Sean (FHWA)
Sent: Tue, 28 Jan 2025 14:04:22 +0000
To: Sim, Miranda (FHWA)
Subject: FW: OMB Memo M-25-13: Temporary Pause of Agency Grant, Loan, and Other Financial Assistance Programs
Attachments: OMB Memo M-25-13.pdf, OMB Memo - Pause Financial Assistance.pdf
Importance: High

FYSA

From: Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:31 AM
To: Anderson, Emily (FHWA) <emily.anderson@dot.gov>; Berman, Sarah (FHWA) <Sarah.Berman@dot.gov>; Bresler, Kimberly (FHWA) <kimberly.bresler@dot.gov>; Curtis, Stephanie (FHWA) <Stephanie.Curtis@dot.gov>; Drewry, Aimee (FHWA) <aimee.drewry@dot.gov>; Frankel, Steven (FHWA) <Steven.Frankel@dot.gov>; Lorthridge, Tabitha (FHWA) <tabitha.lorthridge@dot.gov>; Maldonado, Pedro (FHWA) <pedro.maldonado@dot.gov>; Mancauskas, Peter (FHWA) <Peter.Mancauskas@dot.gov>; Patton, Sean (FHWA) <sean.patton@dot.gov>; Pollard, Melanie (FHWA) <Melanie.Pollard@dot.gov>; Sorensen, Morten (FHWA) <Morten.Sorensen@dot.gov>; Sullivan, Amy (FHWA) <amy.sullivan@dot.gov>; Villalobos, David (FHWA) <david.villalobos@dot.gov>
Subject: FW: OMB Memo M-25-13: Temporary Pause of Agency Grant, Loan, and Other Financial Assistance Programs
Importance: High

For your awareness. Please look this over and be prepared to discuss later this morning. Emily will be scheduling a meeting.

Thanks.

From: Bezio, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Bezio@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 6:49 AM
To: Shepherd, Gloria (FHWA) <Gloria.Shepherd@dot.gov>
Cc: Baker, Shana (FHWA) <Shana.Baker@dot.gov>; Rusnak, Allison (FHWA) <Allison.Rusnak@dot.gov>; Fleury, Nicole (FHWA) <Nicole.Fleury@dot.gov>; Richardson, Christopher (FHWA) <c.richardson@dot.gov>; Harkins, Michael (FHWA) <Michael.Harkins@dot.gov>; Finfrock, Arlan (FHWA) <Arlan.Finfrock@dot.gov>; Hines, LaToya (FHWA) <latoya.hines@dot.gov>; Bobba, Corey (FHWA) <Corey.Bobba@dot.gov>; Patton, Sean (FHWA) <sean.patton@dot.gov>; Curtis, Stephanie (FHWA) <Stephanie.Curtis@dot.gov>
Subject: OMB Memo M-25-13: Temporary Pause of Agency Grant, Loan, and Other Financial Assistance Programs
Importance: High

Gloria – Last night OMB issued a memo that directs agencies to, “temporarily pause all activities related to obligation or disbursement of all Federal financial assistance, and other relevant agency activities that may be implicated by the executive orders.” This goes into effect at 5pm today, January 28. Attached is the memo and a version that highlights the key points. It isn’t on the OMB website yet but there is a

Washington Post article with a link to the memo.

<https://www.washingtonpost.com/business/2025/01/27/white-house-pauses-federal-grants/>

(b)(5)



r/ Brian